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e October 24, 1960

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

On July 4, 1960 Tidal 0il Company whose address is
445 Petroleum Club Building, Denver, Colorado, completed a
Pictured Cliffs well located 990 feet from the south line and
1850 feet from the west line in Sec. 21, Twn. 24N, Rge. 1W,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, in an undesignated Pictured
Cliffs pool. This well was resurveyed on October 22, 1960
and the location was found to be 1150 feet from the south line £
and 2040 feet from the west line of Séc. 21, Twne. 24N, Rge. 1W,~
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. The line measurements make the
location unorthodox.

As representative for Tidal 0il Company I'd like to
request a hearing to have this unorthodox location accepted.

Please refer all correspondence regarding this
hearing to: — 4
Morris B. Jones v//
Room 15 —~ Law Building
Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Yours very truly,
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